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September 9, 2016 

 

 

Dear Aurora resident, 

 
This month Nicor Gas and ComEd will resume activities on an environmental project to clean up 

residuals from a former manufactured gas plant (MGP) that operated on our property at 424 S. River 

Street.  Removal activities at the Nicor Gas Storeroom Facility on the west side of River Street concluded 

this summer.  The work is being conducted in cooperation with, and with oversight by, the Illinois 

Environmental Protection Agency (Illinois EPA) through its voluntary Site Remediation Program. 

 

MGP-related residuals will be excavated from the property owned by Nicor Gas.  Soil exceeding Illinois 

EPA standards will be excavated, loaded into trucks, and disposed of at a licensed waste disposal facility.  

The excavation will be backfilled with clean material and the property will be restored.  This work is 

anticipated to continue for approximately two years. 

 

We’d like you to know: 

o Work will typically occur Monday - Friday from 7 a.m. – 5 p.m.  At times there may be 

extended days or hours. 

o Access to the work area will be secured at all times. 

o When work is in progress, you may notice occasional odors similar to moth balls or paving 

materials.  Air monitors will measure dust and air emissions to demonstrate that there are no 

adverse impacts to air quality. 

 

If you would like more information about the Aurora project and manufactured gas history, we invite you 

to review the project website, which is available at www.Aurorasite.info.  In addition, there is a collection 

of documents available for review at the Santori Public Library, 101 S. River Street. 

 

Please feel free to contact me at 331-223-7592 or by email at Kgustafs@southernco.com.  For questions 

about the State’s oversight of this project, you may contact Jay Timm at the Illinois EPA at 217-557-4972 

(jay.timm@Illinois.gov).  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Karen Gustafson 

Manager Community Relations and Economic Development  

 

 

 

http://www.aurorasite.info/
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9 de Septiembre, 2016 

 

 

Estimado residente de Aurora, 
 

Este mes Nicor Gas y ComEd reanudaran las actividades en el proyecto ambiental para limpiar los 

residuos de una antigua planta procesadora de gas (MGP) que operaba en nuestra propiedad ubicada 

en 424 S. River Street.  Las actividades de eliminación en esta instalación de almacenaje de Nicor 

Gas en el lado oeste de la calle River terminaron este verano.  El trabajo se esta llevando a cabo en 

colaboración, y bajo la supervision de, la Agencia de Protección Ambiental de Illinois (Illinois EPA) 

a través de su programa voluntario de limpieza de terrenos. 

 

Los residuos relacionados con el MGP se excavaran de las propiedades de Nicor Gas.  El suelo que 

exceda a los estándares de la EPA será excavado, cargado en camiones, y desechado en una 

instalación de eliminación de residuos autorizada.  Se estima que este proyecto dure 

aproximadamente dos años. 

 

Nosotros quisiéramos que usted sepa: 

 Típicamente se trabajara de lunes a viernes de 7 a.m. -  5p.m.  Puede que el trabajo se 

extienda por mas días u horas. 

 El acceso al area de trabajo estará resguardado todo el tiempo.   

 Cuando se este trabajando, usted puede que note  un olor similar a naftalina o materiales de 

pavimentación.  Monitores de aire medirán las emisiones de polvo y aire para demostrar que 

no hay materiales adversos que impacten la calidad de aire. 

 

Si desea saber mas información acerca del proyecto y la historia del gas manufacturado, lo invitamos 

a visitar la pagina web del proyecto, que esta disponible en www.Aurorasite.info.  Ademas, hay una 

variedad de documentos disponibles para su  revision en la Biblioteca Publica Santori, ubicada en 

101 S. River Street.   

 

Por favor no dude en contactarme al 331.223.7592 o por correo electrónico a 

kgustafs@southernco.com.  Para mas preguntas acerca de la supervision del Estado en este proyecto 

comunicarse con Jay Timm en la EPA de Illinois al 217.557.4972 o por correo electrónico a 

jay.timm@Illinois.gov  

 

Atentamente, 

 
 

Karen Gustafson 

Gerente de relaciones comunales y desarrollo económico  
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